

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE FOR PROPERTY

A meeting of the Executive Sub-Committee for Property was held on 13 June 2013.

PRESENT: Councillors D Budd, M Carr, C M Rooney, J Rostron and

PRESENT AS OBSERVERS: Councillor M B Williams

OFFICIALS: Tim Wake, Rebecca Duce and Sharron Brown

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor B Thompson, Councillor N J Walker

13/53 **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 13 FEBRUARY 2013**

That the minutes of the Executive Sub Committee for Property held on the 13 February 2013 were taken as read and signed by the Chair as a true record.

13/54 **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7 MAY 2013**

That the minutes of the Executive Sub Committee for Property held on the 7 May 2013 were taken as read and signed by the Chair as a true record.

13/55 **TO CONSIDER PASSING A RESOLUTION EXCLUDING THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEM OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT, IF PRESENT, THERE WOULD BE A DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION FALLING WITHIN PARAGRAPHS 1 AND 3 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972.**

That the decision to exclude all members of the press and public was agreed.

13/56 **SITE L (NORTH) AND ARUNDALE SITE, PARKWAY CENTRE, COULBY NEWHAM, MIDDLESBROUGH - PROPOSED FREEHOLD SALES**

The report of the Executive Director of Neighbourhoods and Communities on 'Site L (North) and Arundale Site, Parkway Centre, Coulby Newham, Middlesbrough - Proposed Freehold Sales' be deferred until further notice, to evaluate a late proposal submission.

The decision(s) will come into force with immediate effect and are not subject to scrutiny call-in procedures.